Tibenham Annual Parish Meeting

Minutes of Meeting held Wednesday, 19th May 2021 at 7.30 pm at Tibenham Community Hall **Note:** These minutes will be formally approved at the Annual Parish Meeting in 2022

Parish Councillors present: Gareth Roderick-Jones (Chairman) David Timson (Vice-Chairman), Darren Gipson, Caroline Knight, Leah Smith. In attendance: Alison Ibbitt (Clerk). Invited guests: District Councillor James Easter (District Councillor), Barry Duffin (County Councillor). Members of the public: 20

1. Chairman's welcome address

Cllr Roderick-Jones welcomed all those present and explained the proceedings for the evening. introduced the Councillor's

2. Apologies for absence

Cllr Gemma Lambert

3. Gareth Roderick-Jones – Chairman – Tibenham Parish Council

Cllr Roderick-Jones recognised issues to be discussed. The following issues raised by the general public are as follows,

- To relocate the position of the 30 Mile Hour signage on the blind bend near Court Yard Farm and the other end if the village. Signs are obscured by trees. Information has been emailed to the Clerk. David / Cllr Roderick-Jones will discuss informally potential outcomes with Robert West from South Norfolk Highways.
- Flooding / Drainage: Cargate Common / Stewart Close, issue is the size of the culvert which needs to be doubled. Cllr Roderick-Jones informed all drainage issues will be raised at the site meeting with South Norfolk Highways. A detailed report will inform part of the minutes of the next Annual Parish Meeting. Cllr Roderick-Jones explained it is the responsibility of the land and home owners to keep culverts and ditches clear.
- Tibenham Airfield: Legal noise and potential dangers from motor racing. Environmental Services have been contacted by the public. Parish Council will submit complaints to South Norfolk Environmental Services to reflect the views of the public. Cllr Roderick-Jones encouraged the public to also make complaints to South Norfolk Council. The Parish Council is in communication with the Police. James Easter explained he will take the issue to South Norfolk Council and report at the next Parish Council meeting.
- Fly tipping. Cllr Roderick-Jones advised to go online and report to South Norfolk Council. If the District or County Council fail to response contact the Parish Council. James Easter recommended to CC him in to email complaints.
- Placing a Mirror at the end of Mill Road where it joins Diss Road. Cllr Roderick-Jones assured it will be mentioned at the meeting with the Norfolk Highways.
- Cllr Roderick-Jones gave an update on the planning application for the Greyhound Pub. The application has applied to go to committee date TBC.

Cllr Roderick-Jones thanked the people who voluntarily do things around the Parish including, litter picking, book exchange, planted flowers.

4. James Easter - District Councillor

Introduced Barry Duffin new County Councillor. James informed he will raise the flooding issues with the relevant members of South Norfolk Council and report back to the Parish Council.

Approval and signature of Minutes and any matters arising

The minutes of the meeting 8th May 2019 were signed by Cllr Roderick-Jones as a correct record without amendment. There were no matters arising.

Cllr Roderick-Jones closed the meeting at 8.05 pm

Signed:

Dated: